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STATE OF TENNESSEE
INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
ANDREW JOHNSON TOWER, 2nd FIr
710 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243
TDH-IRB.Health@tn.gov

DATE: December 28, 2021

TO: Susan Guttentag

FROM: Tennessee Department of Health (TDH) Institutional Review Board

PROJECT TITLE: TDH IRB 2021-0318 Optimal Cord Clamping

SUBMISSION TYPE: Initial Submission

REVIEW DATE: 12/28/2021

REVIEW DETERMINATION: QUALITY IMPROVEMENT — NOT RESEARCH

Thank you for your submission to the TDH IRB. It has been determined that this submission is NOT RESEARCH per 45
CFR 46. This submission does not meet the definition of Research per 45 CFR 46.102(1)(2).

Please note that any revision to these materials must be reviewed with a determination prior to initiation.

All communication regarding this project should include your proved title and iMedRIS number. If you have any questions

and/or have difficulties using the iMedRIS system, please contact the TDH IRB at TDH-IRB.Health@tn.gov or (615) 253-
2557.

This letter has been eletronically signed in accordance with all applicable regulations, and a copy is retained within
Tennessee Department of Health IRB records.
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